



CITY OF NEW BEDFORD
Scott W. Lang, Mayor

Department of Public Infrastructure

Ronald H. Labelle
Commissioner

Water
Wastewater
Highways
Engineering

September 29, 2009

Bay State Piping Company, Inc.
467 Wareham Street
Middleboro, MA 02346

Attn: Richard Yanni, V.P.

Re: Rockdale Avenue/Bolton Street Traffic Signal Improvements

Dear Mr. Yanni:

Based on the Final Inspection that was held on September 24, 2009, with the Department of Public Infrastructure, Department of Public Facilities (Signal Division), CDM (Consultant) and Bay State Piping, we would like to inform you that the project is completed and the City of New Bedford has accepted the project.

The warranty period for this project will have a start of September 24, 2009.

Please submit the final invoice for the release of retainage.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at 508-979-1527.

Sincerely,

Duarte M. Andrade
Acting City Engineer

cc: Ronald H. Labelle, DPI Commissioner
Kenneth Blanchard, DPF
Kevin Johnson, CDM